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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 22-CPHD-RFP-499 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 

Arlington County Request for Proposals No. 22-CPHD-RFP-499 for Tenant Outreach Services is amended 
as follows: 
 
FOLLOWING ARE THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY THE DUE DATE AND TIME: 
 

Question 1: Hi Can I still apply for this bid? 
Answer 1: Yes, please review the solicitation for proposal due date and time, as well as proposal 
submission instructions. 
 
 
Question 2: Is this a new opportunity, an expansion of an existing program, or an opportunity 
to reallocate funds to a new provider? If an expansion or reallocation opportunity, can you tell 
us who is currently providing the services to the county? 
Answer 2: There is an existing contract which is expiring. This is a follow-on opportunity to 
acquire a new vendor to provide the services identified. BU-GATA is the current provider. 
 

 
Question 3: Does the county intend to award multiple contracts? 
Answer 3: No. 
 
 
Question 4: Does a vendor have to offer all the services outlined in the Scope of Work (pg 12-
13 of the RFP) in order to be responsive? Will the county consider splitting out components 
from the scope so they can be bid on individually? 
Answer 4: The list of services identified are examples as they relate to the major task. Offerors 
must demonstrate the ability/familiarity with the services identified and will be evaluated based 
on the criteria stated in the Proposal Requirements section. This is a single contract for services 
identified. Offerors may sub-contract for individual services. 
 

 
Question 5: If the county will allow groups to bid on part of the scope of the RFP, will they 
allow groups to bid on part of the scope for a particular subset of the county geographically? 
Answer 5: Please see Answer 4. The services identified focus on low- and moderate-income 
residents who live throughout the County and may have concentrations in certain geographic 
areas.  
 

 
Question 6: Will recipients be allowed to contract/sub-grant for services to a specific 
population or subset of the county geographically. 
Answer 6: Please see Answer 4 and Answer 5. 
 

 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
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      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    
 
      Kaylin Schreiber 

Procurement Officer 
kschreiber@arlingtonva.us  
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